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Index of documents and photos in the John Jenkyns collection 
 
The index below was copied from an original (obsolete) Word file created by Trevor Hart c 2000 and edited 
by Patrick Symington, October 2021. Additions and comments by PS are in italics 
 

PARISH HISTORY 
(The Revd. John Jenkyns papers and photographs) 

 
DOCUMENTS: 
 
1933 - correspondence re replacement of bells 
 
Notes on the history of St. Mary’s Herriard 
 
Christmas card showing pen and ink drawing of the nave and chancel by Barry Johnson 
 
1972/76 - correspondence re repairs to South Window 
 
1939 - letter from Bishop & Son, organ builders to Revd Selwyn 
 
23/12/91 - letter re photos from Michael French 
 
17-21 Oct 1991 - correspondence with Rodney Hubbuck re historical details of the church 
 
1992 - drafts (3) of an article by Rodney Hubbuck ( a member of the Diocesan Advisory Committee) for the 
Hampshire volume of the Penguin “The Buildings of England” series 
 
10/91 - summary of “What to see in the church of St Mary, Upton Grey” (4 copies) 
 
1988/89 - correspondence, mostly with David Peerman, about photographs of incumbents 
 
1938 - photocopies of extracts from articles in the Hants & Berks Gazette and a letter from H. Sewell re the 
history of the Church 
 
Extract from ??? giving detail descriptions of the inscriptions on the bells and illustrations of the terms used 
 
July/Aug 1989 - correspondence with Mrs M.C. Garlike with photocopies of the schoolchildren taken 
outside the old police house in 1935 
 
3/2/1989 - letter from David Peerman with family tree of David & Sarah Beckett  
 
Apr/May 1989 - correspondence with Eunice Sewel, widow of John Sewell, re photographs of incumbents 
 
Marriages - 1813 to 1908, typed list, Ackland to Luke only (3 pages) 
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PHOTOGRAPHS: 
 
Note that these photographs appear to have been numbered in the order in which they were found in the 
original John Jenkyns collection folder, but this has no apparent structure and the photos seem to have been 
somewhat jumbled up. The photos have been subsequently grouped as follows: 
 

Highlighted in yellow: very old photos from c1880.  
 
Highlighted in red: dedication of the bells 1933 
 
Highlighted in green: sundry original historic photos from before c 1960 
 
Highlighted in blue: [still to be processed] 
 
1990s photos [still to be identified/ processed] 

 
Where the photos are (inferior) copies of photos already in the WOTP archives this is indicated below 
 
More work still to be done to group the photos 
 
Note that the dates given for these photos by TH were initial estimates which were subsequently revised. 
For further information see ‘Notes on the John Jenkyns Collection of Papers and Photographs By Patrick 
Symington’1.  
 
Where the photo has been uploaded to the WOTP database (and included on the index on the website), the 
WOTP photo index reference has been added to the original index in square brackets. 
 
 
 
1 Dedication of the bells - 25 Nov 1933 T.H.B. ref 2361A (2 originals, one photocopy) [E-9] 
 
2 Dedication of the bells - 25 Nov 1933 T.H.B. ref 2361B (1 original, one photocopy) [E-9] 
 
3 Dedication of the bells - 25 Nov 1933 T.H.B. ref 2361B - original postcard [E-9] 
 
4 Henry Sewell by T. Everitt Innes [copied, ref TBC] 
 Also, Rev Henry and Edith Sewell c 1930 [D-13] 
 
5 Chancel from the nave (8.5”x7.5”) ref 408P8/2 (2 copies one b/w, one sepia) [E-2] 

Copy from GF Prosser’s book (E-2 is a better copy) 
 

6 circa 1870 - mounted on board, looking West across the pond. Willow cottage in  foreground (no 
willow) and in the distance the barn of Yew Tree Cottage and the  chimney of Beam Ends - ref 
408P8/9 [A-1] 
 
7 circa 1870 - mounted, looking north over large pond up High Street (note sheds beside  Wayside 
Cottage) ref 408P8/12 [B-1] 
 
8 circa 1870 - mounted, looking East to the Village Farm/Brewery ref 408P8/26 [B-2] 
 
9 circa 1870 - mounted, overexposed view of the chancel of the church, before restoration  ref 
408P8/23 [E-4aaa] 

 
1 These notes are in Additional File 1 to WOTP Entry ID 719 
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10 Snapshot of church organ ref 79268 (4”x3”) 
 
11 Monument to Charles Edward and Marie Rosalie Beaufoy (4”x3”) 
 
12 Postcard showing very dark view from chancel into nave 
 
13 View of the porch (8”x6”) 
 
14 Circular photo (2” dia) thought to be Miss Bodington, daughter of Rev H.J. Bodington, a former 

incumbent [copied, ref TBC] 
 
15 View of the church and lych-gate, with ivy covered fence posts (4”x3” approx) 
 
16 Four colour shots of the flowers at the service for Nora Slater-Booth (in blue envelope) 
 
17 Church from the SW ((8”x6”) 
 
18 The font (8”x6”) 
  
19 Two views of the new gallery and stairs to the bellringing chamber (colour) 
 
20 Two views of the new gallery and stairs to the bellringing chamber (11”x9”) 
 
21 Two views of the new gallery and stairs to the bellringing chamber (7”x4.5”) 
 
22 North aisle into nave circa 1870 ref 408P8/5 and 408P8/15 in b/w plus 2 copies  
 in sepia [E-3] 

Copies from GF Prosser’s book (E-3 is a better copy) 
 

23  The chancel (6”x4.5” 
 
24 Monument (Victorian lady) - 8”x5.5” - 4 copies, two sepia, two b/w [E-4-1] 

Copy from GF Prosser’s book (E-4-1 is a better copy). 
Also attached is a note from the Diocesan Secretary at Winchester, ‘Ben’, to John [Jenkyns, 
presumably] and a leaflet relating to fundraising for the new (1991) gallery on which is a handwritten 
note ‘E-C-E-T initials carved [?] on ?stone? of reopened [?] Wall of tower stair’ and a date of 20th 
January 1991  
 

25 Chancel from the nave (9.5”x6.5”) ref 408P8/18 
 
26 Nave from chancel (9.5”x7.5”) ref 408P8/4 
 
27 Pencil sketch of N aisle 
 
28 The monument in SW corner of churchyard to those who fell in the Great War 
 
29 Pencil drawing of the church from the SW by M W, mounted on board 
 
30 View from SW, by C&E Roe  
 
31 Chancel into nave, circa 1870, ref 408P8/6 [E-1] 

Copy from GF Prosser’s book (E-1 is a better copy). 
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32 View in Village - Shewing Lot 7 - circa 1950 looking east across the pond [B-5] 
From sale particulars 192 (B-5 is a better copy, and original sale particulars in WOTP archives). 
  

34 Postcard posted 12 March 1905 showing nave to chancel [E-7] 
 
35 Church from Church Field ref 408P8/24 [E-10 c 1935] 
 
36 Church from road ref 408P8/22 [E-13 1940s] 
 
37 1936 - Willow Cottage from David Peerman [A-12] 
 
38 1950ish - postcard of very dry pond, looking E [B-23-1 1958] 
 
39 Looking N up the Street - Wesleyan Chapel very dilapidated - ref 408P8/11 [C-16 c1960] 
 
40 Wesleyan Chapel postcard by T.H.B. 3157 [C-8 c1930] 
 
41 Police cottages (now Spinners) and Wayside Cottage - circa 1870 ref 408P8/10 [C-1] 
 
42 Yew Tree Cottage and Beam Ends viewed from the NE across fields ref 408P8/19 [F-1] 
 
43 The Gables with M W Barnes Sexton and family (Flemish bond bricks) ref 408P8/21 [B-3] 
 
44  Dormer House and Yew Tree Cottage, Weston Road, circa 1910 [F-5, c1915] 
 
45 Church from The Butts entrance – postcard [E-16 c1960] 
 
46 1951 N aisle and organ ref 408P8/25 [E-14] 
 
47 Village from Hoddington looking N ref 408P8/7 [L-1] 
 
48 1939 Willow Cottage as a shop (David Peerman) [A-13 1939] 
 
Additional photo omitted from the original index: 
 
49 The Old Vicarage [D-3] 
 
 


